MIAMIDADE

Memorandum
Date: 05/24/2023

To: Gary Hartfield, Division Director
Small Business Development Division
Internal Services Department

From: Dayami Corella, Contracts Administrator
Parks, Recreation and Open Spaces Department

Subject: Multiple Parks South of Tamiami Trail - Court Resurfacing - Project No. 282488

We respectfully request that you review the attached recommendation for an SBE-Cons No-Measure.
General Descriptions of Work:

CONTRACTOR shall review all documents, specifications, and scope of work provided by Miami-Dade
County Parks, Recreation & Open Spaces Construction Division for work to be completed. Furnish all
labor, equipment and materials required to: Perform athletic court repair and resurfacing for Tennis,
Basketball, and Multi-purpose Courts at Miami Dade County Park Facilities South of Tamiami Trail,
(Southwest Eighth Street). Contractor’'s bid shall include following bid scope: Pressure Washing,
Patching and Preparation of Existing Sports Court surfaces, and application of new court surfacing,
striping, cable tightening mechanisms, and tie down points for proper operation. PROS Project No.
282488, RPQ: 282488.

Estimated Cost: $95,000.00

An analysis of the CSBE Program Ordinance 97-52 as amended, and 1.0 3-22 has been conducted.
PROS respectfully request that SBD consider a 7360 SBE-Cons No-Measure due to not having
sufficient contractors in the license type: Tennis Court/Paving.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Dayami (orella



